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STATE OF NEW MEXICO "'-W,/r/’,”“’

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY {505) 334-6178

June 15, 1992

Ms. Florene Davidson

Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 2088

Santa Fe NM 87504-2088

RE: Al Dawsey
El Vado #1, N-11-27N-01E
El Vado #2, I-11-27N-01E

Dear Florene: ~

The referenced wells were drilled in 1986 to a depth of about 1600 feet. They were drilled
without a permit and no subsequent reports were filed. Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) cash
bonds are held with First National Bank of Albuquerque.

Please docket a case calling for Al Dawsey and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the El Vado #1, located 610" from the south line and 2000’ from the west line of
section 11, township 27 north, range 1 east and the El Vado #2, located 1770" from the south
line and 970’ from the east line of section 11, township 27 north, range 1 east, should not be
plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division approved plugging program.

Yours Truly,
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Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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XC: Al Dawsey, 4925 Greenvile One Energy Square, Suite 1280, Dallas, TX 75206
Well File
DKEF File

CG File



